

June 16, 2011

By Hand Delivery

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

FILED/ACCEPTED

JUN 16 2011

**Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary**

**Re: CP Communications PA, LLC
Request for Experimental Special Temporary Authority
File No. 0375-EX-ST-2011, Call Sign WE9XZA**

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On June 15, 2011, Sirius XM Radio Inc. ("Sirius XM") filed comments requesting that the Commission revoke in part the authority granted in response to the above-referenced application of CP Communications PA, LLC ("CP Communications") for experimental special temporary authority ("STA") to conduct operations at various frequencies including the 2.3 GHz band. CP Communications has subsequently agreed to limit its operations under the STA to the 2310-2315 and 2350-2390 MHz bands, and we understand it has filed or soon will file a letter with the Commission stating it will limit STA operations in this manner. In light of that commitment, Sirius XM hereby withdraws its letter filed June 15, 2011. Please address any questions regarding this matter to the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,



Karis A. Hastings
Counsel for Sirius XM Radio Inc.
karis.hastings@hoganlovells.com
D +1 202 637 5767

cc: James Burtles, FCC
John Kennedy, FCC
Doug Young, FCC
Jose Trevino, FCC
Anthony Asongwed, FCC
Bill Hurlock, Contact for CP Communications PA, LLC (bhurlock@totalrf.com)
Peter Tannenwald, Counsel for CP Communications PA, LLC (tannenwald@fhhlaw.com)
